

## CURRICULUM VITAE

Helle Tegner Anker, Professor

### Profile

Helle Tegner Anker, born 8 January 1966, has specialised in environmental and planning law covering a broad range of topics, including access to justice, EIA, land use planning, nature protection, water quality and renewable energy with a particular focus on wind energy. Helle T. Anker has been appointed as member of several committees established by the Danish Government and since 2021 as chairperson of the Planning Appeals Board.

### Education

1996            PhD (environmental law), Aarhus University  
1991            Cand.jur. (master of laws), Aarhus University

### Employment

2002-            Professor of law, University of Copenhagen  
1999-2002      Associate professor, School of Law, Aarhus University  
1996-1999      Assistant professor, School of Law, Aarhus University

### Professional Activities

2021-            Chairperson of the Danish Planning Appeals Board (Planklagenævnet)  
2015-2021      Chairperson of the Taxation Commission for Zealand  
2017            (Taksationskommissionen for Sjælland m.v.)  
Member of Expert Panel re. watercourse management  
(Vandløbsudvalget)  
2015-2017      Member of Expert Panel re. Environmental Legislation in Denmark  
2011-2013      Member of Nature and Agriculture Commission (Natur- og  
landbrugskommissionen)  
2013-            Advisory board member, European Environmental Law Forum (EELF)  
2012-            Co-editor Nordic Environmental Law Journal  
2010-2011      Member of Expert Committee on Administrative Appeals in  
Environmental Matters, Ministry for the Environment  
2010            Member of Ministerial Committee on Environmental Regulation of Livestock  
2003-2018      Co-ordinator of the Nordic Environmental Law, Governance & Science Network (NLEGS)  
2001, 2013      Research stays at Auckland University and University College London  
1999-            Committee evaluation member for PhD theses in DK and abroad;  
supervision and co-supervision of PhD students